
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 6/27/2013 10:55:45 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Its coming 

Sure :) 

On Jun 27, 2013, at 10:47 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote: 

> If this is over soonish ~ lunch? 
> 
> 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: Doll, Laura 
> Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 10:44 AM 
> To: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov <elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov> 
> Subject: Re: Its coming 
> 
> Well good morning!! 
> Are you staying for a while? 
> 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. Imailto:elizaveta,malashenko@cpuc,ca.govl 
> Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 10:40 AM 
> To: Doll, Laura 
> Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. <elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov> 
> Subject: Re: Its coming 
> 
> If you are looking for me, I'm here.... To the right of you. 
> 
> On Jun 27, 2013, at 9:56 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote: 
> 
»Its all lifeline discussion right now ~ many speakers still to go. 
» 
» 
» Original Message 
» From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. liiiailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl 
» Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 09:49 AM 
» To: Doll, Laura 
» Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. <elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov> 
» Subject: Re: Its coming 
» 
» Ok, thanks. I'll be at the Commission meeting soon. 
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» 
» 
» On Jun 27, 2013, at 9:38 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote: 
» 
»> Apparently there are production issues but it is expected by noon. Docs have been put on a sharepoint from 
San Ramon and then are being copied here in SF. Will be delivered. 

»> I'd like to talk to you though. 
»> 
»> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
>» To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/ 
» 
» 
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